Winston, Kathy

From: Shawn Lennon [jlennon@perma-fix.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:33 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Subject: Copies of Certified Mail Receipts and Updated Inspection logs
Attachments: SKMBT_C35108010813401.pdf

Kathy, let me know if we're good.Thanks and Happy New Year!



1 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

1 Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

1 Attach this card to the back of the mailplecs,
or on the frant If space permits.

OMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

I Rem4if mmm&ﬂma Delivery Is desired.

M Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

M Attach this card fo the back of the an_n_mnm.

. Article )Qnuammma.-»ﬂ.

WTOCCQS& General thspital
600 Q. Andrews Ave.

4. Lauderda Amh F..333(¢

oron the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION DZ DELIVERY

B. Received % Printed Name)

1. Article Addressed to:
Plantation General Hospita |
o] Nw U Aye

_Ess..rs\_;.os_ﬁ? 33317

D: Is delivery address dilferent from ftem 17 LJ Yes '
I YES, enter defivery address below: %ﬂ_o

3. Service Type 8. quno Type
XOQ;_nwa Mall [ Express Mall ' , . Certified Mail  [J Express Mall
Mtn: Head Administrator O Registered L Retum Recipt for Mershandise * 1Nt Hea d Adml nistrator ClRegistered  [J Retumn Recalpt for Merchandis
) O Insured Mall ] C.0.0. : : OinsuredMall 1 COD;
4. Restricted Delivery? (Exira Foe) O Yes ] 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) [ Yes
. ber ¢ 2. Artlcte Number
ramio tomeoricoabey 7006 2150 0005 b3k 8903 | Tansto from s ey 700k 2150 0005 L3kl 8897
S Form 3811, February 2004 .. Domestic Return Recelpt 102505-02-M-1540 m!_um Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-15¢

mZUmIn COMPLETE THIS SECTION

- Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is deslred.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

Javie Police Dept.
230 Neb Hit\ Rd.
UQ/Q..N. ._U.~l W.W.WU,L

Qitn.Chief of Police

COMPI ETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

[ Agent
[] Addresses |

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

i M Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complets
item 4 if mmmionmn Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

W. Date of Delivery ' m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

so.that we can return the card to you,

or on the front if space permits.

D.. Is delivery address difierent from item 1? £ Yes
It YES, enter dellvery address below:

O No

"1, Article Addressed to:

3. Service Type
Certified Mall. £ Express Mall
[ Registered
O Insured Mail  [J C.0D.

[J Return Recelpt for Merchandise

4. mmmiﬂmn Delivery? (Extra Fee)

[ Yes

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
A, Signature

[ Agent

D. _m n_m=<o_.< address different from item 1? L Yas

¢ it YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No
WUQ< e Fi re Um%plEnsl*.
@Q@ _ @ «,95@ e NU? ve .
O avi e, .\H.N\ ,.www 14 u..m”wﬂ“o“_ﬁﬂm__ O Express Mail
At Fire Chie £ Clmmons_D oo
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

Articte Number
{Transfer from service label)

.un_n_r m”__mn_ mmmm B3kl 9528

.2, Asticle Number: T
(Transfer from.service \ma&

it e,

3 Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M- “mao 4

700L 2150 opps b3kl 8910

PS Form mmj _umuEmQ 2004

Domestic Retumn Recelpt

102595-02-M-154¢
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